High Wycombe Town Committee agenda
Date:

Tuesday 23 November 2021

Time:

7.00 pm

Venue:

Council Chamber Queen Victoria Road High Wycombe

Membership:
A Alam, M Angell, M Ayub, S Barrett, K Bates, A Baughan, L Clarke OBE, T Green, S Guy,
D Hayday, O Hayday, A Hussain, I Hussain, M Hussain, M Hussain, M Hussain JP, M Knight,
S Raja (Chairman), N Rana, M Smith, N Thomas, P Turner, J Wassell and K Wood

Webcasting notice
Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's
website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is
being filmed.
You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act.
Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council’s
published policy.
Therefore by entering the meeting room, you are consenting to being filmed and to the
possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.
If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should ask the
committee clerk, who will advise where to sit.
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the monitoring officer at
monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.
Agenda Item
1

APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence

2

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
To approve the minutes of the last meeting of the Committee held on
23 September 2021

Page No

3-6

3

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To receive any declaration of interest

4

COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY UPDATE

7 - 20

5

SPECIAL EXPENSES QUARTER 2 BUDGET MONITORING REPORT

21 - 26

6

WYCOMBE GREEN SPACE CONTRACT RE -TENDER

27 - 30

7

WORK PROGRAMME

31 - 32

8

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
18 January 2022

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support
in place.
For further information please contact: Iram Malik on 01494 421204, email
democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

Agenda Item 2

Buckinghamshire Council

High Wycombe Town Committee
Minutes
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HIGH WYCOMBE TOWN COMMITTEE HELD ON THURSDAY 23
SEPTEMBER 2021 IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER QUEEN VICTORIA ROAD HIGH WYCOMBE,
COMMENCING AT 7.00 PM AND CONCLUDING AT 8.00 PM
MEMBERS PRESENT
A Alam, M Angell, M Ayub, K Bates, A Baughan, T Green, S Guy, O Hayday, A Hussain, I Hussain,
M Hussain, M Hussain, M Knight, S Raja, N Rana, N Thomas, P Turner and J Wassell
OTHERS PRESENT
S Ali, N Graham, F Mugari, A Sherwood, Cllr Towns, M Williams (HWBID CO) and I Malik
1

APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs L Clarke (OBE) S Barrett, D Hayday M
Hussain (JP) and Miss K Wood.

2

MINUTES
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting of the High Wycombe Town
Committee held on 28 July 2021 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by
the Chairman.
Councillor P Turner updated Members on the petition brought to the previous meeting relating
to the children`s play areas on the Pine Trees estate. He confirmed that Council had now met
with Taylor Wimpey and that an update report would be brought to the next meeting of the
Committee.

3

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
No declarations of interest were received

4

HW BID CO PRESENTATION
Melanie Williams Chief Executive of HW BidCo gave a presentation on the recent summer
activities and grass roots events that had taken place as a key part of the recovery of the Town
Centre. It was highlighted that the events would continue to be held on a little and often basis
until the challenges presented by Covid had been fully overcome.

Page 3

A Member commented on the increase in rough sleepers within the town and its impact on the
town`s recovery. It was agreed that this was indeed was a problem which required a long term
strategy to be put into place to tackle the issue, and that in working closely with partners
funding should be ring fenced into the Street Life Programme to improve the current situation.
Members thanked Ms Williams for an informative presentation and for all her hard work.
RESOLVED: That the report be noted.
5

TOWN CENTRE REGENERATION
A report was submitted which provided an update on the current and proposed activities
undertaken by the Council in relation to the delivery of the regeneration of the Town Centre.
Members were informed that the Council had been awarded a total of £11.8m with match
funding of £3m over 3 years for Future High Streets Funding. Currently £6.7m had been
received with the remaining amount to be distributed at intervals.
Other developments included the production of a regeneration framework which would
set out the key principles and plans for town centres across the County. The framework
would be developed with input from a range of partners. It was also highlighted that the
council was looking to update and refresh the High Wycombe Regeneration strategy
making it more relevant to current times, and providing a collective vision for the town
centre.
The presenter stated that as further more detailed information on all the projects
underway became available, it would be shared in due course at future meetings of this
committee, so that Members could have an opportunity to input and comment.
A Member asked what was being done to address the disproportionately higher
unemployment rates within the local area and in reskilling of the workforce especially
following the impact of Covid. He was informed that the council was working closely with
partners to alleviate these problems and featured as a priority in the plans for recovery. It
was also mentioned that the services provided by the Buckinghamshire Skills Hub and
Business Growth Hub that were hosted by Bucks Business First were available for all to use.
Another Member emphasised the need to clean up the areas around some of the ancient
historical monuments within the town, and enquired as to whether any funds via the High
Street Fund had been ring fenced for the `Grot spots`. The presenting officer stated that
the long term future for High Wycombe Town would be picked up within the refresh
strategy by way of an action plan, and assured the Member that whilst it could not be
confirmed whether the money would be ring fenced, the regeneration of High Wycombe
was indeed a priority area for the Council, and that the matter would be rectified.
RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

6

QUARTER 1 BUDGETARY CONTROL
A report was considered which provided information on the quarter 1 revenue forecast position
for 2021/22 and the impact of working balances at year end for the High Wycombe Town
Committee. The net forecast outturn position for 2021/22 was £351k a favourable variance of
£15k against a total budget of £366k.
Page 4

The information was highlighted within the table on page 15 of the agenda, covering activity
areas such as cemeteries, community grants, allotments and community centres.
RESOLVED: That the report be noted.
7

WORK PROGRAMME
The work programme report was presented for information.
RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

8

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
RESOLVED: That the next meeting of the High Wycombe Town Committee be
held on Tuesday 23 November 2021 at 7pm at QVR High Wycombe.

Page 5

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 4

High Wycombe Town
Committee – Local
Allocation of Community
Infrastructure Levy

Author: John Callaghan
Date: 23 November 2021

Page 7

Table of Contents
Title of report………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..1
Background……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………3
Main report and options………………………………………………………………………………………………..4
Next Steps and Review………………………………………………………………………………………………….7

Title

Page 2 of 7

Page 8

Recommendation
That Town Committee recommend schemes to be funded from the local allocation of CIL,
to be included in the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP)

Background
Town and Parish Councils usually deal with local functions including cemetery and
play areas.
High Wycombe Town is unparished, but of course still has these facilities, provided
by Buckinghamshire Council. The role of High Wycombe Town Committee is to
consider and advise the Council, the Cabinet or relevant Committee on any issues
affecting the High Wycombe Town area.
The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) is a fixed charge levied on new
development to fund infrastructure to support the development of the area.
Government guidance (at https://www.gov.uk/guidance/community-infrastructurelevy#spending-the-levy) specifies what the CIL can be spent on.
This includes funding a wide range of infrastructure, including transport, flood
defences, schools, hospitals, and other health and social care facilities. And including
play areas, open spaces, parks and green spaces, cultural and sports facilities,
healthcare facilities, academies and free schools, district heating schemes and police
stations and other community safety facilities.
The guidance says that
‘Local authorities must spend the levy on infrastructure needed to support the
development of their area, and they will decide what infrastructure is needed.
The levy can be used to increase the capacity of existing infrastructure or to repair
failing existing infrastructure, if that is necessary to support development.’
The Council also has a duty to pass funds to town or parish councils (‘local councils’).
This is known as the local allocation and amounts to 15% of CIL funds collected in a
given area (or 25% where there is an adopted neighbourhood development plan).
The local allocation in the unparished area of High Wycombe, is ring-fenced for use
within that area.
The Infrastructure Funding Statement (IFS) June 2020 notes that:
In relation to the unparished area of High Wycombe, the High Wycombe
Town Committee recommends schemes to be funded from the local allocation
of CIL collected within that area.

Title

Page 3 of 7

Page 9

In terms of governance the recommendation to Cabinet is via Corporate Capital
Investment Board (CCIB), which in turn makes recommendations on the Council’s
Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) onto Cabinet and Council.
The Council is setting a budget against a very constrained financial backdrop. Hence
it will be necessary to prioritise spending and it is expected that only essential bids
will be funded. The recommendation of Town Committee about which schemes are
to be funded from CIL will be taken into account in setting the Council’s budget.

Main report and options
CIL Local Allocation Expenditure
During 2020/21 CIL local allocation expenditure was £1,139,776 on the new Penn
Road cemetery for the unparished area. This is to open in 2022. (A residual sum of
£95,560 remains allocated for 2021/22) and is not forecast to be spent.
Funds Presently Available
During the 2020/21 financial year the local allocation collected within the unparished
area amounted to £299,133. Almost £102,000 was brought forward so the funds
held at 31 March 2021 amounted to £400,908.
Since March 2021 a further £338,086 has been collected (This figure is provisional at
this stage. It includes £7207.51 collected within the area covered by the Daws Hill
Neighbourhood Plan).
Hence a total of £738,994 is held at present.
Existing commitments
Aside from the cemetery the Town Committee has previously supported several
projects. Outstanding commitments and funds available to allocate are shown below
Table 1.
£000’s
Bull Lane Service Yard Gates
15
East Wycombe Panoramic Walkway
35
Local Centres and Parking Pressures Project
225
Cemetery
96
Total Commitments

371

Table 2.
£000’s
738.9
371
367.9

Total funds held
Commitments
Funds available to allocate

Title

Page 4 of 7

Page 10

Anticipated CIL Local Allocation Income - future years
While funds secured vary, based on current information it is anticipated that around
£300,000 of local allocation funding will be secured in the unparished area each
year.
However the government has consulted on the possibility of a new national CIL.
While no final decision has been taken, the implications for this funding stream are
unknown.
Existing Commitments Update
Bull Lane Service Yard Gates
In Jan 2019 High Wycombe Town Committee recommended £15,000 towards this
project which was then costed at £32,000 with the expectation that the remainder
would be found from businesses.
Match funding has been sought from local businesses with limited success and this
project has not been able to progress without additional funding. There have been
efforts to progress this and the outline of the project has been scoped. It would likely
include:
 stopping up or otherwise amending highway rights through a statutory
process, including agreeing maintenance responsibilities
 resolving any agreements necessary with legitimate service yard users
 designing containment for the array of waste bins
 agreeing a control system that will work for legitimate service yard users and
ensuring that funds are in place to maintain and operate this
 undertaking consultation on any proposals
 seeking planning permission for the gates
 procuring their installation
It is clear that the project is not straightforward to deliver. Progress has
unfortunately also been hampered by discontinuities in project officer staffing. The
Regeneration team are currently exploring options to progress this project, and to
provide a more detailed and robust cost estimate. This will inform the business case
and decisions on how to progress. Officers are also exploring the scope to achieve
objectives as part of wider improvements to Queen Square and White Hart Street.
The East Wycombe panoramic walkway project is being delivered via the Strategic
Transport and Infrastructure Team who are liaising with TfB on scheme delivery. TfB
are developing the objectives and setting out how the project is to be implemented.
Details will be shared with local members as these become available. It is expected
therefore that there will be limited spend this year before the works are carried out
in 2022/23.

Title

Page 5 of 7

Page 11

The local centres project was previously awarded £140,000 in March 2017 following
a recommendation of the High Wycombe Town Committee. In January 2019 a
further £100,000 was awarded to the project bringing the total budget to £240,000
and its remit was extended to address local parking pressures. Some initial design
works and investigations were carried out around the Arnison Avenue and
Totteridge Road shopping areas at a cost of £15,000 but these designs were not
progressed due to the cost associated with the works.
Due to the limited project resources available local members were asked to explore
opportunities for external funding to contribute to low cost local shopping centre
improvements and parking problem areas. A proposal for local road safety measures
in Greenhill and Kingshill Road was mooted and a quotation for the cost of the work
was requested from Transport for Buckinghamshire, however this has not
progressed.
Note, while no longer a commitment the Chilterns Conservation Board project for
the erection of River Wye interpretation and information boards has been
completed.
Options for the use of CIL within the unparished area
A bid has been made through the MTFP for capital funding that includes capital
refurbishment of play areas within the unparished area. These are considered
important in:
 Developing physically healthy, happier children with improved immunity and
lower childhood obesity
 Contributing to cognitive and social/emotional development,
 Improving sensory skills,
 Increasing attention spans
However, in the context of other priorities and available funds, this bid is unlikely to
be recommended for funding from core council funding. Therefore, Play Area
priorities are included here for Members to take into consideration when
recommending the local allocation of CIL to be included in the MTFP.
In High Wycombe the Parks/Community Service have operated a rolling replacement
programme with an assumed life of play equipment of 15 years. An element of
maintenance is built into the grounds maintenance contract.
If more significant repairs or replacement are needed these are considered by the
relevant team within Community Services who consider whether funds can be made
available or whether play equipment must be removed or taken out of use. Regular
independent inspections are carried out to ensure the play equipment is safe.
The Service aims to minimise play equipment being taken out of use by way of a proactive programme of replacement.

Title

Page 6 of 7

Page 12

The current independent inspection has just been received and is being considered
by the Ground Maintenance contractor and the contract/parks manager for remedial
works. Through this process any items that are condemned will be de-commissioned
without further consultation to maintain public safety – replacement will then be
considered subject to funding being available.
The following play areas have been identified as priorities.
Work are urgently required to Desborough Recreation ground play area estimated at
£172,000 cost
Additionally, within the next two years it is expected that the following play areas
will require significant work.
Table 3
Play Area
Shelley Recreation ground play area
Booker Recreation ground play area
Rye U8’s play area
Ropes on the Rye
Total

Estimated cost £,000
£63
£168
£280
£350
£861

Other Options
A review of waiting restrictions in the unparished area has also been suggested.
(Possibly based on four distinct zones that could be reviewed on a four year rota).
This would provide an opportunity to address local parking pressures. If this were
supported an MTFP bid would have to be prepared with support from the relevant
service.
Members could consider other options that they wish to be considered as part of the
MTFP. The MTFP funding template is attached as an appendix to indicate what
information is typically required. This would need to include support from the Head
of Service responsible for delivering any proposal.

Next steps and review
The recommendations of High Wycombe Town Committee will be considered by
Cabinet in 2022. Schemes that are supported by Cabinet will be included in the MTFP
to be approved by Council.

Title

Page 7 of 7

Page 13

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix
CAPITAL BUSINESS CASE TEMPLATE

MTFP Bid Template
This is a bid for capital resources through the MTFP Capital Programme. All bids are subject to
approval by Cabinet and Council, and even after approval, the release of funding to enable capital
costs to be incurred is subject to a business case to the relevant capital governance board (IT Board,
Property Board or Transport Board) for it to approve the release of funding. It may not be possible to
complete all sections, but doing so may make the business case more compelling.
Capital Project

<Title>

Directorate

<Service Directorate>

Portfolio

<Political Portfolio>

Financial Year Start Year

20XX/XX <Financial Year in which Project is due to start>

Project Description
<Provide a brief description of the project to explain what the project will deliver>

Strategic Case
Spending Objectives
< Specify the key objectives for undertaking the investment proposal, expressed in terms of what
you are seeking to achieve by way of (SMART) targeted outcomes.
Also include the following information where appropriate, where the project:
-

Delivers a specific corporate strategy objective [Effectiveness]
Improves the delivery of services, especially where there are service delivery issues
currently [Efficiency]
- Reduces ongoing revenue costs[Economy]
- Meets legal, regulatory or Council requirements[Compliance and Conformity]
- Is a re-procurement/replacement of existing services and equipment[Replacement]>
Existing Arrangements
<Describe any current BAU arrangements currently in place>
Business Needs
<Describe what issues/issues the project will overcome or gaps that will be met from the delivery
of the capital scheme concerned>
Main Benefits
<Describe the main benefits that successful delivery of the capital project will deliver>
Main Risks
<Specify the main risks to the successful achievement of the successful delivery of the project on
time and to budget and any risks to the delivery of the intended objectives.>

Page 15

CAPITAL BUSINESS CASE TEMPLATE
Constraints
<Specify any constraints that have been placed on the project and explain the parameters within
which it must be delivered>.
Dependencies
<Specify any other dependencies upon which the success of the project is reliant, such as
planning, sources of grant/contribution, timing of funding, partners etc>.

Page 16

CAPITAL BUSINESS CASE TEMPLATE
Options
Critical Success Factors
< Describe the critical factors that would demonstrate the successful delivery of the project. What
benefits will be delivered? What objectives achieved? What risks mitigated?>
Option 1: Business as Usual (BAU)
Describe what this would mean and include information such as:
 Net estimated cost
 Advantages of the option
 Disadvantages of the option
 Overall conclusion of the option
Option 2: Do Minimum
Describe what doing the minimum required would entail and include information such as:
 Net estimated cost
 Advantages of the option
 Disadvantages of the option
 Overall conclusion of the option
Option 3: <Option Name>
Describe the option and include information such as:
 Net estimated cost
 Advantages of the option
 Disadvantages of the option
 Overall conclusion of the option
Option 4: <Add more options if required or delete as necessary>
Describe the option and include information such as:
 Net estimated cost
 Advantages of the option
 Disadvantages of the option
 Overall conclusion of the option
Recommended Option
<Explain which option is the recommended option and why>.

Procurement Route
<Describe the procurement route that will be taken.>

Management Case
<Describe how the capital project will be delivered and/or the capital asset managed, including
where appropriate arrangements for:

Page 17

CAPITAL BUSINESS CASE TEMPLATE








governance
project management
project assurance
risk management
contract management
benefits realisation
post-delivery management arrangements>

Page 18

CAPITAL BUSINESS CASE TEMPLATE
Funding and Affordability
Additional Capital Requirement

Capital Expenditure (+ve)
Assets
Software
Other <Specify>
Total Capital Expenditure
Capital Funding (-ve)
S106/CIL <Specify>

Page 19

Capital Grant – Specify all grants
receivable
Service Revenue Funding
Reserve Funding <specify>
Other Funding <specify>
Total Capital Funding
Net Capital Cost
Capital Receipt Receivable
Revenue
Revenue Costs
Revenue Budget available to meet
revenue costs

2021/22

2022/23

2023/24

2024/25

2025/26

2026/27

2027/28

2028/29

2029/30

2030/31

£,000

£,000

£,000

£,000

£,000

£,000

£,000

£,000

£,000

£,000

Comments

CAPITAL BUSINESS CASE TEMPLATE
Revenue Savings/Income
Net Revenue Impact





Note:
Inclusion of capital projects in the MTFP Capital Programme is subject to approval by Cabinet and Council.
Release of funding from approved schemes in the capital programme is subject to the approval of a detailed business case to the appropriate
capital governance board (IT Board, Property Board or Transport Board).
In the comments column, provide additional information such as where capital contributions and grants will be coming from and any risks involved
in securing it; details of existing budgets etc.

Page 20

Agenda Item 5

High Wycombe Town
Committee Special Expenses
Quarter 2 2021/22

Author:

Tamsin Lloyd-James/ David Harvey

Presenter/ Contact Officer:

Fiorella Mugari

Date:

23rd November 2021

Author:
Date:

Page 21

Table of Contents
High Wycombe Town Committee Special Expenses Quarter 2 2021/22 ...............................
Introduction ..................................................................................................................... 3
Special Expenses Q2 Forecast 2021/22 .............................................................................. 3
Commentary on variances ........................................................................................................ 4
Impact on Working Balances .................................................................................................... 4

New Cemetery ................................................................................................................. 5

HWTC Special Expenses Q2 2021-22

Page 2 of 5

Page 22

Introduction
Committee are asked to consider and acknowledge the Q2 forecast position for 2021/22.
This report sets out the 2021/22 revenue forecast position and the forecast impact on
working balances this financial year for High Wycombe Town Committee Special Expenses.

Special Expenses Q2 Forecast 2021/22
The net forecast outturn position for 2021/22 is £308k, a favourable variance of £58k
against a total budget of £366k. The table below provides the detail for each activity area.
Activity Area

Analysis

Exp
Footway Lighting

0

1,800

0

900

-900

Exp

337,746

47,692

332,318

-5,428

Inc

-182,250

-127,475

-216,350

-34,100

155,496

-79,783

115,968

-39,528

3,000

0

3,000

0

0

0

0

0

3,000

0

3,000

0

25,660

4,916

10,660

-15,000

0

0

0

0

25,660

4,916

10,660

-15,000

144,085

11,475

144,085

0

0

0

0

0

144,085

11,475

144,085

0

20,430

4,353

20,430

0

-60

0

-60

0

20,370

4,353

21,575

1,205

3,000

0

300

-2,700

0

0

0

0

3,000

0

300

-2,700

13,000

13,000

13,000

0

0

0

0

0

13,000

13,000

13,000

0

Exp

548,721

81,435

524,693

-24,028

Inc

-182,310

-127,475

-216,410

-34,100

366,411

-46,040

308,283

-58,128

Inc

Inc

Inc
Net Exp
Exp
Inc
Net Exp
Exp
Inc
Net Exp
Exp
Inc
Net Exp

TOTAL

£
0

Exp

Community Centres

£
0

Net Exp

War Memorial

£
0

Inc

Exp

Allotments

£

-900

Net Exp

Recreation Grounds (Local)

Variance

900

Exp

Community Grants

FY
Forecast

0

Net Exp
Town Twinning

YTD
Actuals

1,800

Net Exp
Cemetery

2021/22
Budget

Net Exp

HWTC Special Expenses Q2 2021-22

Page 3 of 5

Page 23

Commentary on variances
Footway Lighting
This budget is for the repair of 3 footway lights. As at the end of Quarter 2 there has been
no expenditure so the forecast has been reduced to a spend of half of the budget for the
remainder of the year.
Cemetery
An increased forecast in cemetery income is due to an increase in the number of ashes
burials. This is most likely due to people storing the ashes of their loved ones during
lockdown until such a time as a funeral could be held with more attendees. There is an
overspend in General Repairs & Maintenance due to palisade fence painting at the old
cemetery which has been partially mitigated by a slight underspend in salaries leading to an
overall underspend in cemetery expenditure.
Community Grants
Based on current applications, the Specialist Projects Manager has forecast an underspend
of £15k in Community Grants. Two grant applications have been approved so far this year,
with another two currently in the application process. Proactive engagement by the
Committee with the community is required to ensure this budget is fully spent. The
Management Fee for Grant processing is under review and the current recommendation is
for this fee to be calculated at 10% of the grant budget (instead of being officer time-based).
Once this has been confirmed to take effect, the forecast will reduce from £5,660 to £2,000.
Recreations Grounds (Local)
The Recreation Grounds (local) are on routine maintenance this year and therefore, at
Quarter 2, this budget is forecast to be spent in full.
War Memorial
No cleaning scheduled for this year as comprehensive cleaning took place last year.
Potential for minor repairs if required, therefore forecast is for 10% of budget as an
estimate. Comprehensive cleaning will take place in 2022/23.

Impact on Working Balances
The impact of 2021/22 activities are given in the table below:
£
Balance at 1st April 2021
Revenue Expenditure Forecast
Precept
Interest
Movement in reserves
Balance c/f 31st March 2022

£
-535,055

308,283
-271,924
-8,200
28,159
-506,896

HWTC Special Expenses Q2 2021-22

Page 4 of 5

Page 24

The estimated working balance as at 31st March 2022 is £507k (before any new
commitments) which is higher than the recommended minimum level of £150k. This is set
aside as an earmarked reserve and therefore ring-fenced for HWTC.

New Cemetery
The new cemetery is currently still within the developer’s maintenance contract until 27th
November 2021. From 1st January 2022, it will be added to the new grounds maintenance
contract. The details for this contract have not yet been released, they are pending an
award. The cemetery is planned to open for use next year (2022).

HWTC Special Expenses Q2 2021-22

Page 5 of 5

Page 25

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 6

Wycombe green space contract re-tender
Purpose
Update report to High Wycombe Town Committee on the
contract re-tender for the ground’s maintenance contract
for the Wycombe area.

For information

Author: Martin Dickman – Service Director Neighbourhood Services
Date: November 2021

Page 27

Background
The existing grounds maintenance contract for the Wycombe area commenced in January
2013 initially for 5 years with a two-year extension to December 2019. The contract is
managed within Neighbourhood Services and the main contract manager is Andy Sherwood.
The contract was awarded to Quadron Services Ltd who subsequently became Idverde.
The contract is based on an ‘output’ specification with the contractor responsible for
maintaining green spaces to a certain standard rather than using a frequency-based
approach. The green spaces contract includes the following services;
1) Grass cutting, litter clearance, and maintenance of horticultural features in parks and
open spaces;
2) Sports pitch maintenance and hire, including changing room and toilet management;
3) Grave digging;
4) Allotment management.
As a reminder the routine works on the 4 main sites for High Wycombe Town Committee
are Booker, Shelley (QE2), Totteridge and All Saints plus Allotments.
The original intention as approved by Wycombe District Council in March 2019 was to retender the contract to run from 2020-2024 with an option to extend for 4 years
However, with the formation of the new Unitary authority it was decided to “roll” the
existing contract on for a further 2 years to December 2021.

New Contract
The formation of a new unitary authority in April 2020 has brought with it potential
opportunities for future alignment of services across the previous four district areas and
there may also be options for integration with some ex-county council functions in the
future.
The Council has now procured an initial three-year term contract for the Wycombe area,
with the new contract starting from 1st January 2022 to 31st December 2024, with options
of two separate extension periods of 12 months each, with a break clause between the
initial term and the extensions. This will allow future opportunities to be explored to
potentially re-let a much larger green spaces contract across the county and rationalise
provision with the existing ex Chiltern & South Bucks grounds contract due to expire in
2024.
The contract has been awarded to Idverde the current incumbent contractor
The tendered price for the total service including High Wycombe Town Facilities is £923,425
per year. An allowance will need to be made in the budget for the repair and maintenance
of the changing rooms and toilet blocks, this part of the service having been removed from
Grounds maintenance re-tender updateWycombe green space contract retender

Page 28

Page 2 of 4

the specification, and transferred to the council’s in-house FM team and is not included in
the routine grounds costs below.

Allotments
Cost for allotments includes the office administration fee

Allotment Management
Hicks Farm
Hughenden
Hardenwaye
Lime Avenue
Queensway
Desborough Castle
Castlefield
Back Lane
Green Hill

Existing Contract
-£500.00
£485.00
£205.00
£582.00
£639.00
£1,367.00
£709.00
£2,784.00
£654.00
£1,187.00
£8,112.00

New Contract
£4,946.89
£1,816.52
£883.99
£967.80
£1,607.33
£3,673.50
£3,066.00
£409.61
£1,195.27
£4,317.86
£22,884.77

Rec Grounds Local

Routine maintenance of the 3 recreation grounds including routine inspections and monthly
inspections of play equipment

Booker Rec
Shelley Rec (QEII)
Totteridge Rec

£31,887.00
£4,818.00
£14,663.00
£4,818.00
£38,229.00
£4,818.00
£99,233.00

£30,597.00
£1,707.00
£15,114.00
£1,707.00
£25,663.00
£1,707.00
£76,495.00

£4,425.00

£7,542.00

All Saints Closed Churchyard
All Saints Closed Church

Grounds maintenance re-tender updateWycombe green space contract retender

Page 29

Page 3 of 4

Cemeteries
Costs cover routine Grounds maintenance only - Please note Burial costs are not shown on
this table and will be included in a separate detailed report on burial fees and charges which
will be presented to the HWTC at the January 2022 meeting.
High Wycombe Cemetery
Penn Road Cemetery

£69,717.00
£0.00

£71,047.00
£20,345.00
£91,392.00

Grounds maintenance re-tender updateWycombe green space contract retender

Page 30

Page 4 of 4

Agenda Item 7
Buckinghamshire Council
HIGH WYCOMBE TOWN COMMITTEE
Work Programme – MARCH 2021 – JANUARY 2022

January 2022
Chiltern Rangers Update

John Shaw

One Can Trust

G Peart

Alternative Route Progress through Wycombe

Iram find out officer

Financial Expenses Budget 2022/2023

Tamsin Lloyd-James,
Accountant

Street Wardens to be made permanent

Abdul Rahim

Markets update

Jacqueline Ford

Penn Rd Cemetery

Lindsey Vallis

Meeting

contact

officer:

Iram

Malik,

Page 31

iram.malik@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

